AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, December 12, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of November 14, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters December 2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters December 2025
c. BMM Approval Letters December 2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters December 2025
2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

b. Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals
c. Kansas Crossing Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. November Monthly Report
b. November Revenue Report

2. Kansas Star Casino
a. November Monthly Report
b. November Revenue Report

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. November Monthly Report
b. November Revenue Report

4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. November Monthly Report
b. November Revenue Report

5. Gilley’s




COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS
None

. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS
None

. PUBLIC COMMENTS

STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report
2. DIJ Lopez, Director of Gambling
3. Brandi White, Director of Administration, Audit, Budget, and Finance
4. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

The following items will be discussed during the second executive session:
2. Gilley’s Security

. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A.)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
October 17, 2025
MEETING MINUTES

(C)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA
D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
BOOT HILL CASINO &
RESORT

(E.1.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — NOVEMBER 14, 2025

Chairman David Moses called the November 14, 2025, meeting to order at
10:00 a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building
in Topeka, Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the
KRGC and Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages.
Commissioners Brandon Jones, Mike Fleming, and Natalie Haag were also
present. Chairman Moses welcomed Commissioner Haag to the
commission. Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee,
Director of Administration, Audit, Budget, and Finance Brandi White,
Director of Security Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez,
Director of Casino Operations Rick Wilson, IT Director Dennis Bachman
and other staff. Commissioner Turnquist was absent.

Chairman Moses acknowledged the service of General Counsel Judy
Taylor noting that many in the room have worked with Judy for many
years. Chairman Moses shared that Judy had recently passed away since
the last commission meeting. Chairman Moses wished Judy’s family well
and offer sympathies on behalf of the commission, commissioners, and
staff. Staff Attorney James Bain served in Judy’s stead.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the agenda. Motion
carried 4-0.

Commissioner Haag noted that the October minutes had multiple errors; a
present commissioner was listed as absent, the times listed for executive
session were inconsistent, and a commissioner’s name was misspelled.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to approve the minutes of the
October 17, 2025, meeting with the corrections noted by Commissioner
Haag. Motion carried 3-0. Commissioner Haag abstained from the vote as
she was not present for the October meeting.

Commissioner Haag (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (six
items). Motion carried 4-0.

Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
e October 2025 revenue numbers compared to October 2024:
o Total gaming revenue decreased 1.64%
o Total slot revenue was down 1.07%
o Table games revenue was up 6.69%
¢ October 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $46,242.00
» Down 41.42% from October 2024
» Handle was $317,098 down 29.02%
= Hold was up 99.16%



o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $7,454,566.00
= Up 8,828.92% from October 2024
= Handle was $129,011,122 up 5.07%
*=H o 1 d W a s u p 1 33 .5 8 %
e November Events and Promotions:
o 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in November, Players Club
members earn 2x reward points all day
o Earn and Eat — Every Wednesday in November, Players Club
members who earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food voucher
o Table Games Hot Seats — Every Thursday from 5PM to 10PM,
random Players Club members at table games are drawn to
receive a free play prize
o Double Free Play Fridays — select Players Club members invited
to visit on Fridays to double their free play offer
o Free Hat Giveaway — Saturday, November 8
o Vacuum Giveaway for select Players Club members on Sunday,
November 16
o VIP Hot Seats Saturday, November 22
o Black Friday Offers for select Players Club members on
November 26 — Sunday, November 30
o Jackpot Encore Drawing — Jackpot winners have a chance to win
their jackpot again at a drawing on November 28
o Charity Match Hot Seats — Saturdays — Winners select a free play
prize and pick a local charity for us to match their prize to with
a cash donation
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o MercyMe — November 7
o DC Takeover with Randy Rogers, Casey Donahew, Josh Abbott
Band — December 5
e Chairman Moses asked that each General Manager give a brief
summary about their facility and themselves. General Manager
Deutsch explained that of the four KELA facilities Boot Hill was
the first to open in 2009. The facility will celebrate its 16™
anniversary on December 15®. General Manager Deutsch shared
that he has been in Dodge City since 2011, that he is from the
Topeka area, went to Washburn University, lived in Kansas City
for three to four years before moving with his wife to Dodge City,
began working with the facility as a financial analyst, planned to
only be in Dodge City for a few years and here we are fifteen years
later. General Manager Deutsch said that he, his wife, and their
three daughters see the area as home. Chairman Moses noted that
that General Manager Deutsch did not mention that he is a scratch
golfer. General Manager Deutsch explained that he played golf on
the mini-tour circuit before coming to work at the facility.

LOTTERY GAMING Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:

FACILITY e October 2025 revenue numbers compared to October 2024:
REPORTS/ITEMS: o Total gross gaming revenue was increased 11.2%
KANSAS STAR ’ o Total slot revenue up 12.5%

o Table games revenue up 4.2%



(E.2.2.)

e October 2025 Sports Wagering revenue

o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $111,800.00
» Up compared to October 2024’s revenue of $67,300.00

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $4,100,000.00
= Up from October 2024’s revenue of $3,020,000.00.
= Handle was $112,500,000.00

e October 2025 Sports Wagering

o The total handle in retail was over $1.6 Million for October. This
was up over $400k from September.

o The handle was led by the NFL at 40%. This was followed by
College Football at 35%, Basketball at 11%, Baseball at 7%,
UFC at 5% and Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded out the
handle.

o The total handle online in October was $97 Million.

o The largest winning wager in retail was a $20,000 straight bet on
the Kansas City Chiefs over the Detroit Lions on 10/12. The
wager paid out $33,513.

o The largest losing wager in retail was a $20,000 straight bet on the
Dallas Cowboys over the Carolina Panthers on 10/12.

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in November | 10am -
11:59pm

o Sit & Go Slot Tournament | Thursdays in November| 5pm - 8pm

o Warming Mat Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 7 | 4pm - 9pm

o 6 Pack Packing Cubes Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 14 |

4pm - 9pm

o Travel Pillow Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 21 | 4pm -
9pm

o 6K Elite Giveaway Host Event | Saturdays in November | 7pm —
8pm

o VVIP Holiday Shopping Event | Saturday, November 8 | 4pm —
Tpm

o VIP Patron Event | Saturday, November 15 | 6pm — 7:30pm
o $20,000 Craze Drawings | Saturdays, November 22 & 29 | 7pm —
9:15pm
o VIP Silent Auction | Friday, November 28 | 5pm - 8pm
o Trees of Hope | December 1 - 21
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:
o Kansas Sherriff’s Association | Event Center & Arena | Monday
- Thursday, November 3-5
o Kansas PANDO Conference | Arena | Friday & Saturday
November 7 & 8
o National Finals Steer Roping | Arena | Friday — Sunday
November 14 — 16
o Prairie Circuit Rodeo | Arena | Wednesday — Sunday November
19-23
o Rodney Carrington | Arena | December 13
o Midland | Arena | December 18
o General Manager Kuplen explained that Kansas Star opened in
December of 2011 and has seen great success since. General



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD
CASINO AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.2.)

Manager Kuplen shared that she was a part of the opening team in
2011 as a slot operations manager. General Manager Kuplen said
she is originally from North Iowa and started in 2006 at Diamond
Joe Worth which is another Boyd Gaming property. General
Manager Kuplen noted that casino gaming is typically a nomadic
industry and it is rare for someone to stay at the same property for a
long time.

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:

o October 2025 admissions were down 0.4% compared to October 2024
e October 2025 revenue numbers compared to October 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue increased 8.2%
o Slot revenue increased 8.7%
o Table games revenue increased 3.4%
¢ October 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $436,564.00
= Up over 6,000 % compared to October 2024
= Handle was $4.3 million, a decrease of 39.6%
o Top Sports
» NFL was 49% of handle
= NCAA Football was 26% of handle
= MLB was 11% of handle
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $362,724.00
= Down 59.9% compared to October 2024
» Handle was $10,000,000.00 down 20% compared to prior
year.
o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
» NFL was 41% of handle
» NCAA Football was 26% of handle
= MLB was 12% of handle
o The top three events by handle in both the retail and mobile
sportsbooks were all Chiefs’ Game.

e On November 6, Hollywood’s parent company, Penn
Entertainment, announced a mutual and amicable decision with
ESPN for an early termination of the online sports betting
agreement. Pending any needed regulatory approvals the retail
sportsbook will become “The Sportsbook” and the online
sportsbook offering will be rebranded as “The Score Bet”. The
transition allows the facility to be a more regionally focused player
with The Score Bet and without the significant annual expenditure
to ESPN there will be an opportunity to adjust marketing and
promotions to be more active. Especially since as additional
competition is joining the Kansas City area on December 1% with
Missouri sports wagering going live.

e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o November 7 — Turkey Feather Pick Your Prize

o November 8 — Turkey Hi-Lo

o November 11 — PENN Heroes Veteran’s Day Bonus
o November 16 - KC/Denver Watch & Win

o November 22 — Holiday Gift Card Giveaway



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4.a)

o November 26 — Holiday Pie Giveaway
o December 2 — Candy Canines
o December 5 - $50,000 Great Candy Lane Race

e The Speedway opened in February of 2012. The managing partner is
Kansas Entertainment which is a joint venture between NASCAR
and Penn Entertainment. The facility has slots, table games, poker
room, sports book, four dining options, and over 500 team
members. General Manager Garvey shared that she has been in
gaming almost 30 years, she is originally from Omaha and started
in Council Bluffs back when it was Harvey’s, spent 16 years in that
market, went out to Las Vegas for four and a half years, joined
Penn in 2016 at St. Louis before going to Joliet, and then landing
here in Kansas.

o Commissioner Fleming asked if there were any updates on the hotel.
General Manager Garvey explained that they continue to work
with the developer, Prime Consulting is doing the main part of the
development. The project is on track and is currently pending some
approvals from the Unified Government on utilities. It will be a
140-room hotel with a third-party dining option as well as in-house
three-meal period, bar and lounge overlooking the Speedway, and
connected to the casino by a roughly 60-foot-enclosed climate-
controlled walkway at the West entrance. Chairman Moses asked if
the flag had been determined. General Manager Garvey explained
that she could not disclose the flag currently because the franchise
agreement is not signed yet, but that she believes the commission
will be happy with the partnership. Chairman Moses asked if the
hotel plans include conference rooms. General Manager Garvey
confirmed that there will be a small conference room in the hotel
and plans to redevelop the former buffet space into meeting space.
Chairman Moses asked if the hotel would be compliant with
NCAA requirements to allow teams to stay there. General Manager
Garvey said that she does not for sure, but that based on what is
expected of the hotel that they would meet the requirements.
Chairman Moses noted that his question stems from the big football
game occurring just off of the facility premises and whether future
events would allow for the teams to stay at the new hotel.

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:

e October 2025 admissions increased 1.4% compared to October 2024
o October 2025 revenue numbers compared to October 2024:

o Coin in increased 5.2%

o Table games drop increased 2.3%

o Net gaming revenue was up 2.3%
e October 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers

o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $120,272.00

= Up compared to October 2024’s loss of $46,625.00
= Retail wagers were down 31%.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $2,747,929.00

= Up compared to October 2024’s revenue of 438,095



= Digital wagers were up 6.1%
= Top Sports by Handle
e NFL
e NCAA Football
e MLB
= Largest winning wager was $7,000 on the Dodgers vs. Reds
= Largest losing wager was $30,000 on the Rams vs 49ers

e Events and Promotions:

o October
» Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
» Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
» Monster Match promotion every Saturday.
» Casino gifts on Sundays.

o November
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Hot Seats every Friday.
= Fast Cash promotion on Saturdays.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.

e General Manager McKain explained that he has been in the business
since 1996. General Manager McKain said he started out in
Missouri, did a little work in Mississippi, spent 15 years in the
Shreveport-Bossier area, grew up in Wellington, KS so it was nice
to come back to the Kansas area, grew up with his wife so she also
has family in the area. As far as the casino, it opened 2017 located
on the corner of I-469 in Pittsburg. The smallest casino in Kansas,
about 18,000sqft of actual gaming floor, a small entertainment area
that is 7,500sgft, about 577 slot machines, 16 table-games, and 200
employees that do a great job.

e Commissioner Fleming asked what the status of bypass project in
Pittsburg. General Manager McKain explained that KDOT has
plans that have been presented to the City of Pittsburg, they are
going to stay on the current bypass and add several roundabouts.
Commissioner Fleming noted that he saw plans that would direct
the bypass 2 miles west of the facility and then wrap back towards
the facility. General Manager McKain explained that the project
has been ongoing for over 20 years and that original plan is no
longer as popular as it was when first proposed, so they came and
reassessed and did a full review of the area.

HISTORICAL HORSE Director of Gambling DJ Lopez reported the following:
RACING FACILITY e Construction continues and the anticipated opening remains
LICENSEE December 15%,



REPORTS/ITEMS;
GILLEY’S
(E.5.a)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS; (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS; (G.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H.)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and 1.2.)

e Chairman Moses noted that the social media campaign has amped up,
they have announced performances for the first 15-days, they are
really trying to hire people.

¢ Director Lopez said that he believes the commission will be pleasantly
surprised when they enter the facility.

e Commissioner Fleming asked if commissioners were still invited to the
opening. Executive Director Brownlee confirmed that was true.

There was no old business.

There was no new business.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion
Program and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for October
2025.

e Commissioner Haag asked what happens if a VEP is found on the
gaming floor. Mr. Rogers explained that the VEP will be removed,
any winnings forfeited, and at the field agent’s discretion local law
enforcement may be called to issue a criminal trespass.

Director of Gambling DJ Lopez reported:

e The grand opening for Gilley’s is anticipated to be December 15®.

e KRGC has hired all support staff with the exception of one
enforcement agent, Director of Casino Operations Rick Wilson has
reported that there is a good candidate being considered. Current
KRGC staff for the HHR facility include a supervisor, six agents, a
licensing officer, and one auditor. Over the last few weeks, those
team members have gone through training and orientation to
prepare for the facility’s opening.

¢ One of the contracted gaming laboratories provided training on how
HHR terminals operate to include how those pools operate and
testing of those terminals. This training was provided to the KRGC
HHR facility staff and select staff from the KRGC Topeka office.

¢ This week a representative from one of the agency’s operating
systems provided training on how their system operates.

e Over the next few weeks, KRGC facility staff will continue trainings
on HHR topics such as a review of the memorandum of
understanding and policies between KRGC and Wichita GC
Charities.



¢ Lines of communication between KRGC and live horse racing
industry stakeholders are ongoing.

o Currently the Kansas-Bred program has 158 horses registered and it
1s anticipated to grow nearing foal season.

o Garrett Rogers is working with live horse racing industry
stakeholders on several requests. One such request is to have the
breed registry forms translated into Spanish. Another is to have a
recorded video of how to fill out breed registry paperwork, staff is
currently reviewing this request.

¢ There is not much to update since the last report on the Eureka
Downs track. Dr. Lopez remains in contact with General Manager
Michael Weiss. Clean-up and work continue at the track with a lot
of volunteer support. Work on the track surface remains a bit of a
challenge. General Manager Weiss reports that he was hoping to
have the civil engineers’ plans by the end of this week and a cost
analysis of the track work. Some of the challenges they face are the
shutdown of the federal government and not being able to
communicate with the Army Core of Engineers. There is a stream
that runs to the South and Southeast of the track that contributes to
a lot of the washout there. Communication needs to be made with
the Army Core of Engineers on how to address that issue. With the
reopening of the federal government, KRGC is hopeful that the
Eureka Downs track will be able to make some headway.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

e KRGC staff wishes to welcome Commissioner Haag to the
commission.

e Introduced executive staff: Staff Attorney James Bain, Director of
Administration, Audit, Budget, and Finance Brandi White,
Director of Security Roger Bailey, Director of IT Dennis Bachman,
IT Manager Dan Lake, Legal Assistant Garrett Rogers, Director of
Casino Operations Rick Wilson, and Director of Gambling DJ
Lopez. Absent was Government Relations Manager Randy Evans.
Chairman Moses noted that two other KRGC staff members were
present in the audience. Executive Director Brownlee introduced
IT staff members Triston Burr and Alex Montgomery.

e The state’s Division of Budget has reviewed the KRGC budget that
the commission approved in September and has made their
recommendations for the Governor. KRGC has briefly reviewed
the recommendation, and it appears that the budget was accepted
with only a few minor dollars difference. KRGC has no intention
of appealing the recommendation because the recommendation is



close to KRGC'’s initial request. The process looks good going into
the legislative session.

o Commissioner Haag asked if the KRGC budget must also be
presented to the legislative committee that is running a
parallel budget process. Executive Director Brownlee
confirmed that it does and that it is a little convoluted these
days because the legislative body is running their own
budget aside from the Governor’s Office, which is running
the traditional budget process. KRGC does have budget
committees that it reports to during the legislative session.
KRGC'’s first obstacle is to get the governor’s approval and
then report through committee. Commissioner Haag noted
that the committee is currently having discussions and
asked if KRGC has been called to provide information.
Executive Director Brownlee responded that neither this
year nor last year did the committee request input from
KRGC.

e The next commission meeting is scheduled for December 12" at
10:00a.m. here in Topeka. Chairman Moses noted that
Commissioner Jones has previously shared that he may have a
scheduling conflict with the December meeting.

e Chairman Moses shared that he was in a situation where he was
reviewing a file for another client and there was discussion about
an individual involved openly running an illegal gambling
operation, that was being handled by local law enforcement.
Chairman Moses said that during his review he encouraged local
enforcement to follow-up on the illegal gambling aspect of the
situation which prompted the question of whether KRGC was
available as an educational resource to local law enforcement and
assisting with enforcement. Executive Director Brownlee explained
that the illegal gaming investigation team along with staff attorney
James Bain attended the Sheriff’s Association meeting that was
going on at Kansas Star and gave a presentation on illegal
gambling around the state what to look for, what KRGC’s
involvement is, how we are available to help, what we can do to
help to the association. KRGC has three agents to cover the entire
state, so the agency’s focus is to work with local law enforcement.
Iflocal law enforcement sees something that they think might not
be right, they can let KRGC know, at their request KRGC will
walk them through it if they want to, or depending on the state of
the machine, KRGC may act itself. Chairman Moses noted that
this issue is not just for machines but also dice games and the like
would be included in the agency’s bailiwick. Executive Director
Brownlee confirmed that was true and that the unit also covers

9



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

illegal sports wagering. Chairman Moses asked if the agency had
the chance to the same presentation to the Kansas Police Officer’s
Association (KPOA). Executive Director Brownlee responded that
the agency has not had the opportunity to give the presentation to
the KPOA or the Chief’s of Police Association but that he recalls
that Judy, in the past, had addressed the County and District
Attorney’s Association. The agency’s focus on illegal gambling
machines has been mostly through the forfeiture process mainly
because for criminal charges the county and district attorneys
around the state are all short-staffed and they have people crimes
and property crimes that way exceed illegal gambling machines.
Their focus, understandably, is on the more serious crime. The
agency tries to dissuade the illegal gambling machines through
forfeiture procedures; seizing the machines and working through
the legal system to forfeit the machines, and ultimately, destroying
them. Executive Director Brownlee shared that within the last
several months KRGC is hearing more conversation from entities
that want the state to get involved in creating statutes to define
illegal gambling machines. The administration has been hesitant to
open that issue up in the past, it is coming to a head now, so there
may be more focus on that in this next legislative session.
Executive Director Brownlee said that as the discussions progress,
he will keep the commission informed. Chairman Moses
encouraged KRGC staff to reach out to city level partners to be
sure they are aware of the agency as a resource. Chairman Moses
asked if Executive Director Brownlee would like for
Commissioners to direct inquiries to him when contacted directly.
Executive Director Brownlee confirmed he would. Executive
Director Brownlee noted that the City of Wichita is very aggressive
on illegal gambling, that KRGC has worked with the Wichita
Police Department probably more than any other entity in the
state, they have seized more machines than the rest of the state put
together, they are very active and have been an excellent partner to
KRGC on illegal gambling. Chairman Moses said that the district
attorney does not shy away from those cases, but he does recognize
the fact that county and district attorneys are short-handed.

Commissioner Fleming (Haag) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for purpose of reviewing confidential background reports
presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the
commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, director of security, and staff attorney James Bain. The
total time for the executive session was anticipated to be twenty-seven (27)
minutes until 11:25 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and

10



RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTIONS ON
LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L)

OTHER BUSINESS;
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT
(N.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Brandon Jones
Vice Chairman

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The
motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at
10:58 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:25 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Flemming, and
Commissioner Haag present.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to fable one license application and
approve the remaining 226 license applications from the November 14, 2025,
list of background reports referred to the commission for action. The
motion carried 3-0. Commissioner Haag abstained from the vote.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.
Chairman Moses stated that the December 12, 2025, commission meeting
will begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State

Office Building in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Fleming (Haag) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 11:23 a.m.

11



GLI Approved

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

December 12, 2025

Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval

ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-394-ADC-21-06 Gearbox.exe GameNet 22.73 Build 1
ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-394-ADC-21-07 GNSService.exe GameNet Server 301.10 Build 1 301.10 Build 1
AGS LLC M0-395-CAD-25-36, MO- So Hot Super 4 Ultimate HHR 11/12/2025

399-CAD-25-38 et S E 2

MO0-399-CAD-25-37, SY- Gold Inferno Wild Stacks HHR, Math
AGS LLC 11 202

399-CAD-25-19 definition files LR Eoc
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-25-20 Math Definition Files 11/12/2025
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-20 Boo Bucks Fangtastic (9616) R300292 Boo Bucks Fangtastic V1118251842
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-20 PT3249 Boo Bucks Fangtastic N/A

OM-3DASSETS-MB-V16.0-R3525-PRODKEY-
BOOBUCKSFANG-1.0-R300292-LC9616-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-20 1118251840.tar.enc Boo Bucks Fangtastic V1118251840
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-20 assets.img.squash Boo Bucks Fangtastic V1118251840
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-20 boobucksfang-9616 Boo Bucks Fangtastic V1118251840
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-399-CAD-25-39 Festival Frenzy HHR (10064) R296501 Festival Frenzy V1029252054
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-399-CAD-25-40 Dynasty Frenzy HHR (10063) R296502 Dynasty Frenzy V1029252050
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-10 Pirate Hoard (9711) R246544 Pirate Hoard V0127252326
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-10 PT3316 Pirate Hoard N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-17 Treasure Tides (9712) R246545 Treasure Tides V0128252053
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-17 PT3316 Treasure Tides N/A
Mariachi Fortunes Trio Fiesta De Las

AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-32 Fiesta De Las Calacas (9714) R253800 Calacas V0313251502




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive

Approval
Mariachi Fortunes Trio Fiesta De Las
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-32 PT3319 Calacas N/A
PT3498-R5615-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) SY-399-CAD-25-21 PT3498_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml HHR Server Files Build110
PT3498-R5615-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) SY-399-CAD-25-21 PT3498_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml HHR Server Files Build110
PT3498-R5615-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) SY-399-CAD-25-21 PT3498_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml HHR Server Files Build110
PT3498-R5615-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) SY-399-CAD-25-21 PT3498 FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml HHR Server Files Build110
PT3498-R5615-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) SY-399-CAD-25-21 PT3498 FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml HHR Server Files Build110
JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-25-44 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS/SuU FIRMWARE 2.93-46
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-25-34 Coin Kingdom - Egyptian 11/24/2025
JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-22-AWG-25-44 11/12/2025
FIRMWARE
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-399-AWG-25-19 Reel Hot 7s Classic 11/12/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-399-AWG-25-22 Triple Troves Reigning Rhino 11/12/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-399-AWG-25-31 Coin Kingdom - Aztec 11/24/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-116 1.01-70560 Longhorn Deluxe 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-118 1.01-70758 Hyper Link 1.01
Buffalo Mega Stampede Vertex
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-123 BMS-SCH-02 Schedule 2
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-01 River of Fate: Sun and Scale 11/17/2025
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-03 River of Fate: Feather and Flight 11/17/2025
Castle Island HHR System (includin
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-09 ystem (including 11/06/2025

7 Game Themes)




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval

DK Crown Holdings Inc SY-614-DFK-25-07 PAM 11/13/2025
Everi Games, Inc. MO-22-MMG-25-08 iVIZION-100_SS-SU_29346_ID003_USA.BIN [JCM iVizion USA Firmware 2.93-46
Everi Payments, Inc. SY-73-GAC-25-01 PXC5.exe Kiosk Software 6.2.6.0
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-22 Sportsbook 11/07/2025
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-23 Sportsbook 11/19/2025
FanDuel SY-580-FAN-25-21 PAM 11/07/2025
R SY-580-FAN-25-22 PAM 11/24/2025
FBG Enterprises Opco SY-602-FBG-25-14 Event Wagering Systems 12/02/2025
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-73-FAB-25-01 Kiosk Software 11/24/2025

ASCENT GAME
IGT MO-08-1GT-25-11 GAMEO020009CLJS02 Cleopatra Diamond Jackpots PACKAGE
IGT MO-08-1GT-25-11 G1020009CLIS002 Cleopatra Diamond Jackpots ASCENT INSTALL

USB 10 CABINET CONTROLLER
IGT MO-09-1GT-25-06 USBC0006 ASCENT N/A
IGT MO-09-1GT-25-06 USB 10 CABINET CONTROLLER 11/06/2025
ASCENT
MO-22-1GT-12-169, New MEI Advance Bill Validator
IGT 11/14/2025
MO-521-1GT-22-11 Hardware Components

IGT MO-22-1GT-25-18 JIVUSA 028 JCM iVizion SPC Firmware 2.93-34
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-68 GMB852-5.308 BIOS (KXP2 BIOS) Windows BIOS

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-69

KGI_MWPGCMC401WDOF

KXP2 Game Common

Game Common

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-70

KGI_MLPSYSC202WD

KXP2 Platform

KXP2 Platform

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-72

KGI_NWQKP3C200XX

KXP2 Windows MBR

KXP2 Windows MBR

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-73

KGI_NWPSYSC201XX

KXP2 Windows OS

KXP2 Windows OS

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-74

KGI_MA46DSL021WDO00

Bomberman Blast

GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-75

KGI_MA47DSL021WDO00

Bomberman Boom

GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-76

KGI_MA44DSL022WDO00

Red Fortune Rail Blossoms

GAME PROGRAM




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-78 AmITX-RL-G-...i-0.16.10.GI01 BIOS (KXP2 BIOS) Windows BIOS
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-79 KGI_LLWRTVC210WD KXP2 Run Time Run Time
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 Solstice 49C (KGP-3) Solstice 49C KGP-3
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311442 KXP2-ITX Axiomtek N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311443 KXP2-GPU Card A580E N/A
ASSY (311556), MONITOR, 49C W/
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311452 TS, TOVIS N/A
ASSY (311555), MONITOR, 27 W/O
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311453 TS, TOVIS N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311517 ASSY, TOUCH DASH, KGP3 N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311519 ASSY, TOUCH DASH, KGP3 N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311583 KXP2-ITX Adlink N/A
ASSY (311611), MONITOR, 49C W/
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311623 TS, AD LINK N/A
ASSY (311612), MONITOR, 27 W/O
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 311624 TS, AD LINK N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530888 KXP2, 1/0 BOARD, KXP2-10B N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530889 KXP2, BACKBOARD, KXP2-IFB N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530890 KXP2, LEDCNTBOARD, KXP2-LDC N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530900 LED, DECK, KGP3-BEZEL N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530901 LED, FLEXIBLE, DECK, FRONT N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530902 LED, FLEXIBLE, DOWNLIGHT N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530903 LED, FLEXIBLE, BODY, FRONT N/A




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive
Approval

KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530920 LED, FLEXIBLE, DOWNLIGHT, L N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530921 KXP2, SOUND, KXP2-AMP N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530929 LED, SOUND BAR N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530931 LED, FLEXIBLE, FRONT N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530933 LED, FLEXIBLE, FRONT, TOPPER N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530934 KXP2, USBHUBBOARD, KXP2-HUB N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530935 POWER, KXP2-DCB N/A
LED, FLEXIBLE, SIDE, 49C LOWER
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530936 LEFT N/A
LED, FLEXIBLE, SIDE, 49C LOWER
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530937 RIGHT N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530938 LED, FLEXIBLE, SIDE, UPPER LEFT N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-25-04 530939 LED, FLEXIBLE, SIDE, UPPER RIGHT N/A
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-22-BAL-25-05 AA9C-000-1010 Huff N' Puff We've Had Enuff 1010
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-253-BAL-25-05 ABC3-000-1000 Frankenstein Returns 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-394-BAL-25-03 A0S0000340B Operating System B
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-73-BAL-24-47 A911-000-1010 Quick Hit Blitz Fever Blazing 777 1010
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) |MO-73-BAL-25-21 A9C0-000-1000 S'more Money 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) |MO-73-BAL-25-59 ABF3-000-1000 Lucky Lemmings Stampede 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class lll (FKA SG Gaming) |MO-73-BAL-25-64 AAFB-000-1020 Piggy Bankin' Break In 1020




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive

Approval
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-73-BAL-25-68 AB22-000-1000 Jackpot Party VIP Saloon 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class lll (FKA SG Gaming) |MO-73-BAL-25-70 A8DE-000-1020 Jackpot Party VIP Disco 1020
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-73-BAL-25-76 ABIPOONYX00B BIOS Onyx (Production) B
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class lll (FKA SG Gaming) |MO-73-BAL-25-76 ABIPFONYX00B BIOS Onyx (Flash) B
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-73-BAL-25-83 AC20-000-1000 Ticket to Win Arctic Express 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) [MO-73-BAL-25-84 AAFC-000-1010 Ticket to Win Sunset Express 1010
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class lll (FKA SG Gaming) [PA-73-BAL-25-03 1900000-XX Cosmic Sky VS-2 Cabinet 1900000-XX
i-Deck 18.5" W/Nano Touch.VS-2,
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) |PA-73-BAL-25-03 1622425-XX Alias 1622425-XX
ASY, POD,55" Monitor, Cosmic Sky
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class 1l (FKA SG Gaming) [PA-73-BAL-25-03 1622688-XX LWR W/Touch, VS-2, Alias 1622688-XX
ASY, POD,55" Monitor, Cosmic Sky
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class lll (FKA SG Gaming) [PA-73-BAL-25-03 1622690-XX UPR, VS-2, Alias 1622690-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-73-SHU-25-05 MD3_Mico32_4.1.057_setup.encl MD3 (U018-000-1080) 4.1.057
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-73-SHU-25-05 MD3_Mico32_4.1.057.bin MD3 (U018-000-1080) 4.1.057
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-73-SHU-25-05 MD3_CardRec_4.2.009_setup.encl MD3 (U019-000-1040) 4.2.009
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-73-SHU-25-05 MD3_CardRec_4.2.009.bin MD3 (U019-000-1040) 4.2.009
LNW Gaming Inc. MO-73-BAL-25-81 Wu Jin Pen FuYu Phoenix 11/17/2025
Math tical Analysis of Doubl
LNW Gaming, Inc LO-00-SHU-24-05 AR AR 1 Btlals 11/06/2025
Down Madness
SY-646-PIV-25-01 PAM 11/12/2025

Penn Sports Interactive, LLC

* Executive Approval




GLI Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

December 12, 2025

Revoked Manufacturer

Revoked File
Number

Revoked ID
Number

Revoked Game Name

New File Number

New ID Number

LNW Gaming Inc.

MO-73-BAL-24-51

A954-000-1010

Wu Jin Pen FuYu Phoenix

MO-73-BAL-25-81

A954- 000- 1030

AGS LLC MO-73-CAD-24-29 ((9616) R195706 Boo Bucks Fangtastic MO-22-CAD-25-20 (9616) R300292
AGS LLC MO-73-CAD-24-29 V0328241417 Boo Bucks Fangtastic MO-22-CAD-25-20 V1118251842
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. BMS-SCH-01 Buffalo Mega Stampede Vertex Schedule |MO-73-ARI-25-123 BMS- SCH- 02




Replace By

02/10/2026

01/11/2025

01/11/2025

02/10/2026




BMM Approved

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

December 12, 2025

Date of Executive

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
Approval

Acres Manufacturing
Company ACR10741KS Acres Table Manager
Bluberi Gaming BLU23441KS Honey Bomb CL3 v1.0.0
Bluberi Gaming BLU23591KS Devil’s Lock CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU23611KS Dancing Pots CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU23651KS Shark’s Lock CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU23681KS Raging Red CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU23801KS Berry Bucks CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU23851KS Devil’s Lock Slice ‘N Dice CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU23891KS Shark's Lock Slice 'N Dice CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU24091KS Timber Jack Going Wilder CL3
Bluberi Gaming BLU24121KS RAMCLEAR-FACTTEST64
Bluberi Gaming BLU24171KS_HHR JCM iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS/SU ID-003 v2.93-46 11/24/2025

IGT IGTU36931KS Ring Of Wealth Kagura

IGT IGTU37121KS Ring of Wealth Link Tora

IGT IGTU38241KS Magic Rockets Dragon

IGT IGTU38321KS Mummy Link Night

IGT IGTU38361KS Coyote Moon Desert Nights

IGT IGTU38371KS Wolf Run Wild Moon

IGT IGTU38461KS King Khufu Dawn

IGT IGTU38691KS Magic Rockets Tiger

LNW Gaming Inc SCG14981KS Rich Little Sheep Wool Street Riches
LNW Gaming Inc SCG15751KS Dragon Spin Saga Fire & Water
LNW Gaming Inc SCG15861KS Triple Blast from the Planet Moolah
LNW Gaming Inc SCG15961KS Dragon Spin Saga Earth & Air

LNW Gaming Inc SCG15971KS Huff N' Triple Puff




Date of Executive

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
Approval
LNW Gaming Inc SCG16141KS_HHR Huff N' Even More Puff Hard Hat Edition 11/24/2025
LNW Gaming Inc SCG16171KS Stagecoach Riches
LNW Gaming Inc SCG16181KS Elite Bonusing Suite (EBS)
LNW Gaming Inc SCG16201KS_HHR Island Rising Twilight Shore 11/06/2025
LNW Gaming Inc SCG16261KS_HHR Huff 'n Puff High Rise 11/24/2025

LNW Gaming Inc.

SCG16271KS_HHR

Huff 'n Puff High Rise

* Executive Approval




BMM Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

December 12, 2025

Revoked Manufacturer Revoked File Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT IGTU35391KS GAMEO020009CMNX01 Coyote Moon Desert Nights  |IGTU38361KS GAMEO020009CMNX03 02/10/2026
IGT IGTU35391KS GI1020009CMNX001 Coyote Moon Desert Nights  [IGTU38361KS GI1020009CMNX003 02/10/2026
IGT IGTU33881KS GAMEO020009WNLXO01 Wolf Run Wild Moon IGTU38371KS GAMEO020009WNLX03 02/10/2026
IGT IGTU33881KS GI020009WNLX001 Wolf Run Wild Moon IGTU38371KS GIl020009WNLX003 02/10/2026




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

December 12, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
BH652- Purchasing No KAR 112-102-2,112-104-42/1C 130.010 Approval
BH653- Cold Lock Keys No KAR 112-104-18/1C 160.080

Approval




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

(STRAPER g,

Q) xRy K,

b lﬁ:q*t»:t‘@
R 20 6%
¥ x ¥y

d1Sas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments

December 12, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
HW202 — Poker Bad Beat )
Jackpot Fund Increase No KAR 112-108-45(a) / Chapter D: Poker Approval




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Crossing Casino Internal Control Amendments

December 12, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

o Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
KC 114- Jackpot Update Yes KAR 112-104-32(h)(1)/ KCC 512,701, 717 Approval
. KAR 112-104-2, 112-106-2, 112-106-3/ KCC
Ke étllfv e]?ﬁ;ccfr of No 110, 111,601, 904, 3000, RGP-001-2; RGP- Approval
001-10; RGP-001-11, Job Descriptions




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
December 12, 2025 / Ryan Deutsch

For the month of November 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue
0f 9.93% over November 2024.

a. Total Slot revenue was down 11.29%.

b. Table Games revenue was up 4.11%.

For the month of November 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery was $31,961. This is down 26.98% from November 2024. Handle was
$226,602, which is down 57.00%. Hold was up 69.41%.

Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was $15,348,348. This
is up 22.54% compared to November 2024. Handle was $119,459,664, which is down
6.71%. Hold was up 17.61%.

Upcoming Promotions

December 2025

- Hot Seats - December 6

- Free Spin Fridays - Every Friday in December

- Giveback Community Donations - December 10 & 17
- Kiosk Game - December 11 & 18

- Money Machine - December 13

- Sweet 16 Grand Prize Giveaway - December 20

- Jingle & Win - December 24 - 27

- All You Can Eat Lobster - December 7 & 14

- $9.99 Prime Rib Special - December 8 & 15

Upcoming Entertainment & Events at UWA:

December 2025

- DC Takeover with Randy Rogers, Casey Donahew, Josh Abbott Band - December 5




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

November November Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2026 2025

3,259,468.66 3,673,977.87 16,362,025.17 17,566,399.03
370,642.00 356,559.26 2,062,191.75 1,886,181.05
186.51 68.85 3,501.73 3,332.71
3,630,297.17 4,030,605.98 18,427,718.65 19,455,912.79
- 886,733.32 - 4,280,300.81
871,271.32 - 4,422,652.48 -
108,908.92 120,918.18 552,831.56 583,677.38
72,605.94 80,612.12 368,554.37 389,118.26
- 2,942,342.37 - 14,202,816.34
2,577,510.99 - 13,083,680.24 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
December 12, 2025
By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of November 2025, KSC experienced a 7.1% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue
compared to November 2024. Total Slot Revenue was up 9.2% and Table Games Revenue was up 1.4%.

For the month of November 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$121.2K which is down from November 2024’s income of $236.9K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as
defined by the Kansas Lottery is $9.18M. This up to November 2024’s revenue of $8.68M. Total amount
wagered online was $106M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in December | 10am -11:59pm
e Sit & Go Slot Tournament | Thursday, December 4, 11 & 18 | 5pm - 8pm
e Holiday Bonus offer | Thursday, December 25 & January 1 | Auto Add to Account

e (lass Baking Set with Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, December 5 | 4pm - 9pm
e (lass Pie Dish with Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, December 12 | 4pm - 9pm
e Utensil Set with Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, December 19 | 4pm - 9pm
e Ramkin Set Gift Giveaway | Friday, December 26 | 4pm — 9pm
e Santa’s Lucky Loot Giveaway | Saturday, December 6 | 4pm — 9pm
e VIP Ugly Sweater and Shopping Pick Up Party | Saturday, December 20 | 1pm — 2:30pm
e VIP Slot Pull | Saturday, December 27 | 6pm — 9pm
e NYE:

* VIP Holiday Dinners in WFG

*  Multiplier | 10a-3p

» Bags of Fortune Hot Seats | 6p-11:30pm

» Balloon Drops

* DJ on the floor 9pm - Midnight
e Trees of Hope | December 1 - 21

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e HF Sinclair Holiday Party | Arena | Friday, December 5

e BG Products Holiday Party (750ppl) | Arena | Saturday, December 6

e KS Athletic Directors (300ppl) | Arena | Sunday — Monday, December 7-8
¢ Rodney Carrington | Arena | December 13

e Midland | Arena | December 18



November FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

e The total handle in retail was over $1.9 Million for November.

e The handle was led by the NFL at 43%. This was followed by College Football at 33%, Basketball
at 14%, UFC at 5% and Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded out the handle.

e The total online handle in November was $93 Million.

e The largest winning wager in retail was a $70,000 straight bet on the Oklahoma Sooners money line
over the LSU Tigers on November 29. The wager paid out $84,000.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

»

L0 308 6™

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

November
2025

12,434,011.67

2,145,477.45

97.75

November
2024

11,369,616.24

2,294,047.65

90.49

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2026

60,817,652.33

9,826,137.10

8,036.38

Fiscal YTD
2025

55,570,273.29

10,725,361.75

10,772.95

14,579,586.87

13,663,754.38

70,651,825.81

66,306,407.99

3,207,509.11

437,387.61

291,591.74

10,643,098.42

3,006,025.96

409,912.63

273,275.09

9,974,540.70

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

15,543,401.68

2,119,554.77

1,413,036.52

51,575,832.84

14,587,409.76

1,989,192.24

1,326,128.16

48,403,677.83



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
December 12, 2025

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER
November 2025

November Admissions

e November 2025 admissions were down 4.9% compared to last year
November 2025 Revenue Numbers

e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $14.6M — an increase of 2.6%

e Slot Revenue was $13.2M — an increase of 4.5%

e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.38M — a decrease of 12.6%

e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in November was $1,038,485, which was an increase of

26.9%
o Retail Sportsbook handle in November was $5.3M, a decrease of 42.1%
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in November was $915,409 which was an increase of
8.8%
o Platform Sportsbook handle in November was $9.4M, a decrease of 24.1%

Recent/Upcoming Events

e November 26 — Holiday Pie Giveaway

e December 2 — Candy Canines

e December 5 - $50,000 Great Candy Lane Race

e December 13 — VIP Sweet Treats Mystery Drawing

e December 23 — Holiday Bonus Boost Pay Day

e December 27 — Pick, Pull & Win

e December 30 — Twosday Treasure

e December 31 - $40,000 New Years’ Eve Bash for Cash



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

November
2025

13,230,815.01

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

November
2024

12,658,694.06

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2026

65,644,806.54

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2025

61,402,399.15

1,378,702.00 1,578,380.25 7,309,054.01 7,229,414.98
72.06 49.60 2,830.42 7187.44
14,609,589.07 14,237,123.91 72,956,690.97 68,639,001.57

3,214,109.60

438,287.67

292,191.78

10,665,000.02

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

3,132,167.26

427,113.72

284,742.48

10,393,100.45

16,050,472.01

2,188,700.73

1,459,133.82

53,258,384.41

15,100,580.35

2,059,170.05

1,372,780.03

50,106,471.15



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C AASI NO + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
December 12, 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for November 2025 vs November 2024.

J 3.6% Decrease in Admissions

J 3.7% Increase in Coin-In

J 10.2% Decrease in Table Drop

o 2.7% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of November 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported
$88,737 vs $62,757 prior year. Retail wagers were down 25%. Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery in November was $4,234,596 vs prior year of $3,838,509. Digital wagers were up 4%.

Promotions + Events

November
o
o
o
o
o
o

December

@)
@)
@)
@)
@)

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Casino Hot Seats on Fridays.

Fast Cash promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Corall events included 4 Horseman 8" Dueling Pianos 26" and 27" and the Mixtapes 29™.

Kiosk games on Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
Winter Whiteout promotion on Fridays.
Jingle Jackpots promotion on Saturdays.
Casino gifts on Sundays.

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

November November Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2026 2025

3,222,825.52 3,076,987.20 15,504,492.68 14,977,864.39
194,348.00 251,921.00 1,231,313.00 1,269,613.50
58.00 25.00 975.54 670.53
3,417,231.52 3,328,933.20 16,736,781.22 16,248,148.42
751,790.93 732,365.30 3,682,091.87 3,574,592.65
102,516.95 99,868.00 502,103.44 487,444.45
68,344.63 66,578.66 334,735.62 324,962.97
2,494,579.01 2,430,121.24 12,217,850.29 11,861,148.35

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

November 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending November 30, 2025

Revenue Source

Boot Hill Casino

Kansas Star Casino

Hollywood Casino

Kansas Crossing Casino

Total All Casinos

EGM S 3,259,469 | § 12,434,012 | S 13,230,815 | $ 3,222,826 | 32,147,121
Table Games 370,642 2,145,477 1,378,702 194,348 4,089,169
Other # 187 98 72 58 414
Total S 3,630,297 | S 14,579,587 | S 14,609,589 | S 3,417,232 | § 36,236,705
Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | $ -1S -1s -1S 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 45,874,685 164,009,220 168,295,874 40,477,885 418,657,664
2026 18,427,719 70,651,826 72,956,691 16,736,781 178,773,017
Total Since Opening | S 676,346,471 | S 2,420,890,650 | S 1,997,850,346 | S 314,796,067 | S 5,409,883,535

Fund Distribution FY 2026

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 4,422,652 15,543,402 16,050,472 3,682,092 39,698,618
Local Governments 552,832 2,119,555 2,188,701 502,103 5,363,190

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 368,554 1,413,037 1,459,134 334,736 3,575,460
Casino Manager 13,083,680 51,575,833 53,258,384 12,217,850 130,135,748
Total 18,427,719 70,651,826 72,956,691 16,736,781 178,773,017
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 149,657,106 532,724,621 439,527,076 69,255,135 1,191,163,938
Local Governments 20,290,394 72,626,720 59,935,510 9,443,882 162,296,506

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 13,526,929 48,417,813 39,957,007 6,295,921 108,197,671
Casino Manager 492,872,041 1,767,121,497 1,458,430,753 229,801,129 3,948,225,420
Total 676,346,471 2,420,890,650 1,997,850,346 314,796,067 5,409,883,535

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



'P%‘L Voluntary Exclusion Report
ansas January 2010 — November 2025

Racing and Gaming Commission

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
3000 50%
45%
2500 45% B
40%
2000
35%
1500 30% 250,
1000 25% -
15 20%
500 20% —
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 7%
Exclusions Exclusions ‘Wagering 50, 2% .
Exclusions 0% 1%
0% wa
m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions 0-17 1824 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
Active Sports Wagering SWE Enrollment by Platform*
Exclusion Durations 600
(Figures do not include completed exclusions)
501
600 500 460
518
500 400
400 300
300 200 141 134
200 - 100 > 65
147 l 8
118 . - i N s
100
o ) X S > C
18 e A s F & v e
— . I . & & &‘O & K ooo &
0 && e'g R < ]°
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life < Q
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
0 PP
0
60 5% 57 u 5 51 54 SP8T
50 42 41
40 387 33 - 739 2022
30 23 22 w2023
11 I 2024
v , II I
p i | l ' | .| | 2025
= o) o kg & & N &
> ) & O Y
,s@@' 39&& @&' v & S R 063 & d‘o 406\ &

’Q Y’ %QQ Q é@ Q@/




LSS January 2010 —-November 2025

ansas Voluntary Exclusions = 3,364

Raring and Gaming Commission Violation Incidents = 520 (470 individuals)

% Voluntary Exclusion Program
Fo

VEP Gender Exclusion Period

M 2-Year
o Male
W 5-Year
H Female
W Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. ?“5‘;' 9.5% Lottery Region
0.44% -”
50.0% - 44.1%
Lat/His
7.4% 40.0% 1
As'l'gnz/;"' 30.0% - 24.2%
. (]
0,
20.0% - 14.9% 11.9%
10, - 0,
006 1 oa  ox - >
0.0% . . . — -
NW NC NE SW sC SE  Other
Age of VEP
21.4%
15.0%
6.2%
3.6%
0% — —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

VEP Enrollments by Year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2019 ®m2020 wm2021 m2022 wm2023 w2024 w2025

Oct

Nov

Dec

12.03.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 November 2025

2 1
1
1 4 3 8
3 5 69203
75
6 1 2 2 1 53 367
16
1 3
1 2 4 . . 5 3 44
2 1 3
4 . F
2 87 1 o 25
21 8 51 2 1
334 1307
3 1 Hp 2 1 5 . 5 3 69
5 2 2 3 5 3 33 23 6 5 4
oeas.2.953 TOTAL VEPs = 3,364

Missouri -275
Nebraska —7
Oklahoma - 63

Other-54 12/03/2025



All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of November 30, 2025

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds lllegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,047,197 Beg. Balance 428,531 Beg. Balance 89,846 Beg. Balance 587,206

Revenue 3,738,472 Revenue 200,864 Revenue 9,464 Revenue 456,621

Expenses 3,744,949 Expenses 163,396 Expenses 2,342 Expenses 277,690

End Balance 5,040,721 End Balance 465,998 End Balance 96,968 End Balance 766,136
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

November November
Y;'Z;Ji?gs Y;'Z;Ji?? VARIANCE % VARIANCE AIZITZl(JJifS AIZITZl(JJifS S VARIANCE % VARIANCE YLDUE\ZSEG Y;I?;J/Z_\?:G S VARIANCE % VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 3,183,658 3,445,252 261,594 8% 580,203 838,724 258,520 45% 3,774,933 3,445,252 -329,681 -9%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -283,120 0 283,120 -100%,
Net Salaries and Wages 3,183,658 3,445,252 261,594 8% 580,203 838,724 258,520 45% 3,491,813 3,445,252 -46,561 -1%
52000 Communication 12,442 35,300 22,858 184% 3,316 2,006 -1,309 -39% 48,000 35,300 -12,700 -26%
52100 Freight and Express 1,585 764 -821 -52% 122 73 -50 -41% 542 764 222 41%
52200 Printing and Advertising 1,041 64 -977 -94% 38 0 -38 -100% 604 64 -540 -89%
52300 Rents 131,676 145,815 14,140 11% 2,521 8,101 5,580 221% 117,146 145,815 28,670 24%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 19,891 32,560 12,669 64% 1,485 176 -1,309 -88% 23,212 32,560 9,348 40%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 19,534 34,639 15,106 77% 1,469 7,165 5,696 388% 90,264 34,639 -55,625 -62%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 22,563 17,495 -5,068 -22% 0 578 578 0% 0 17,495 17,495 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 192,539 198,679 6,140 3% 29,692 37,567 7,875 27% 215,392 198,679 -16,712 -8%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 2,887 1,997 -890 -31% 315 327 12 4% 180,438 1,997 -178,441 -99%
52900 Other Contractual Services 14,598 13,283 -1,316 -9% 0 0 0 0% 9,185 13,283 4,098 45%
Subtotal Contractual Services 418,755 480,596 61,841 15% 38,958 55,993 17,035 44% 684,781 480,596 -204,185 -30%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 29 287 258 882% 0 0 0 0% 0 287 287 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 859 220 -639 -74% 0 30 30 0% 1,792 220 -1,572 -88%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 7,542 8,321 780 10% 2,419 1,494 -925 -38% 15,523 8,321 -7,202 -46%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 192 2,669 2,478 1291% 96 0 -96 -100% 24,942 2,669 -22,272 -89%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 7,389 5,979 -1,410 -19% 700 1,319 619 88% 44,190 5,979 -38,210 -86%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 12,523 39,071 26,547 212% 134 661 527 393% 2,583 39,071 36,487 1412%
Subtotal Commodities 28,534 56,548 28,014 98% 3,349 3,504 156 5% 89,029 56,548 -32,481 -36%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 109,175 205,981 96,806 89% 10,693 45,433 34,740 325% 279,888 205,981 -73,907 -26%
Grand Total 3,740,122 4,188,377 448,255 12% 633,202 943,654 310,452 49% 4,545,512 4,188,377 -357,135 -8%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




December 2025 - November 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Dec 2025 DECEMBER Jun 2026
S MTWTF S S MTWTE S

1 2 3 4 5 6| ]2 Commission Meeting
7 8 9 10 11 48 13 7 8 9 10 11 4B 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 JANUARY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 A B B

28 29 30 31 ]6 CﬂmmeSfO?? ME?Eﬁng 22 29 30
FEBRUARY
13 Commission Meeting
Jan 2026 Tul 2026
S MTWTF S MARCH S MTWTF S
I = 3 o | =
1 5 6 7 8 9 10| 13 Commission Meeting § 6 7 B 9101
11 12 13 14 15 @8 17 12 13 14 15 16 @ 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 APRIL 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 .y . 26 27 28 29 30 31
17 Commission Meeting

MAY
Feb 2026 15 Commission Meeting Aug 2026
S MTWTTF S S MTWTTF S
1. 2 3 4% 5 6 7 JUNE 1
g8 9 10 11 1248 14 o _ 2 3 45 B T B
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 | 12 Commission Meeting 9 10 11 12 13 4
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
JULY 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
17 Commission Meeting
AUGUST
Mar 2026 Sep 2026
S MT WTSJF 8 14 Commission Meeting S MTWTF S
1 2 3 4 5 6 % 1 2 3 4 5
g 9 10 11 1249 14 SEPTEMBER 6 7 8 9 104P 12
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 C s Mgt 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 | 11 Commission Meeting o0 213223 24 25 26
29 30 31 OCTOBER 27 28 29 30
16 Commission Meeting
Apr 2026 NOVEMBER Oct 2026

s M T W T F 8 5> MT WTF §

i 2 3 4 | I3 Commission Meeting I 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15489 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

5 &4 T 8§ 8§ 1
12 13 14 15 16 @ 18
19 26 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

May 2026 Nov 2026
&S MM TWTTE S S MTWT F S
i 3 | 2 T 4 ¥ & 3

3 4 § 8 7.8 8 8§ 9 1011 1248
10 11 12 13 14 @® 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 ¥ 9% 54 38 28 31 W

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 3

31




	A.1 2025-12-12 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - November 14, 2025 (v2)
	D.1.a GLI Approved   December 12, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revoked   December 12, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM  Approved    December 12, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked    December 12, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 12_12_2025 Boot Hill
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 12_12_2025 Hollywood
	D.2.c Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 12_12_2025 Kansas Crossing
	E.1.a KRGC Report November
	E.1.b BH - November 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 12.25
	E.2.b KS- November 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 121225
	E.3.b HW - November 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC December Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.4.b KC - November 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - November 2025 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 12.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending November 2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-November 2025
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit NOVFY26
	z.calendar

